Irish Amateur Fencing Federation

CONNRA PIONSOIRI NA hEIREANN « FEDERATION IRLANDAISE D’ESCRIME  c/o Allied Irish Banks Ltd.,

Mr. Lawrence Gough,
505 Solingen 1,
Emilienstrasse 2,
WEST GERMANY.

Dear Sir,

Lansdowne Branch,
Lansdowne House,
Dublin 4.

13th December 1976

At a meeting of the council of the I.A.F.F. held on the
6th December 1976, the following resolution was moved and passed

unanamously:

"That the I.A.F.F. decline to issue any further F.I.E. licence

to Mr. Lawrence Gough until further notice."

You are hereby notified that you have 21 days from the above
date to appeal to the I.A.F.F. against this decision.
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Yours;fﬁithfully,
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}Mée&e Dunphy,
Secretary.



